PIMA COUNTY MEMORANDUM

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Date: January 12, 2015

To: Chuck H. Huckelberry From: Jesse Rod
County Administrator Chief Infor

Re: Request Approval for new Direct Select contract with Motorola Solutions, Inc.
Request for Board addendum January 20, 2015
Reconfiguration Implementation Phase Agreement, 800 MHz Rebanding Project
Contract #CT-IT-15000000000000000006

The Information Technology Department requests to enter into a Direct Select contract with
Motorola Solutions, Inc. to provide professional services to complete the mandatory, 800 MHz
Rebanding Project. This agreement succeeds the Reconfiguration Planning Phase Agreement
with Motorola that was executed in January 2014 (#CT-IT-14000000000000000241).

As the deadline approaches to complete the Project, the IT Department finds sufficient need for
Motorola Solution’s specialized expertise in order to comply with the Federal Communications
Commission (“FCC”) Report and Order, FCC 04-168, in WT Docket 02-55 as modified in the
Supplemental Order, FCC 04-294 (together, “the Report and Order”). As the contractor for the
federally mandated Project, Sprint/Nextel has subcontracted with Motorola to provide such

services in accordance with the Report and Order, and all costs associated with this project are

borne by Sprint/Nextel as stipulated under section 5.1.2. of this Motorola Agreement. Pima

County has already negotiated a separate contract with Sprint/Nextel to cover these costs; the —

Frequency Reconfiguration Agreement with Nextel West Corporation was approved by the Pima {:;11‘4
County Board of Supervisors on December 9, 2014 (CTN-IT-15000000000000000053).

The Motorola Reconfiguration Implementation Phase Agreement is effective upon endorsement

by the Pima County Board of Directors through July 15, 2018, with option to renew upon mutual
consent of the parties.
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